
Math RFP Written Questions from Vendors -
Regarding RFP - 21-20

1.   Regarding Section E (Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference) on page 6, when and how will
vendors receive the pre-bid conference link?
The link to the Zoom  meeting will be sent out by Jennifer Rose, Interim Executive Director of
K-12 Academics: Jennifer.Rose@mpls.k12.mn.us. Meeting link will be sent out by Thursday,
April 15, 2021.

2.   Section G.10 on page 8 states that “organizations should submit one complete set of printed
materials that were referenced in the proposal for grades 3-5/6 to all for material review.” If we
are submitting a fully online platform solution would MPS still like us to send the access
credentials to Nevonia Rainwater or would login credentials in our proposal suffice?
Please send login credentials in your proposal for online material.  The Math Steering
committee will need easy access to review these materials. It should be a generic district login
that won’t require specific user registration.

3.   Regarding Section H (Submission of Proposals) on page 8, is the district expecting one
original and five physical copies or five originals with original signatures?
MPS is expecting five paper copies and a digital submission

4.   Section H (Submission of Proposals) on page 8 requires a digital response. Please clarify
what is required for the digital response. Would an email attachment or a pdf file on a flash drive
suffice?
Digital material can be accessed through a vendor portal/link and/or PDFs on a flash drive. The
digital material should be easy to access with a generic district login.

5.   Is a response required to the rubric in Section K.3 on page 10? If so, is there a page limit for
the rubric response beyond the 50 pages?
MPS is providing a rubric at the Pre-Bid Conference. Vendors should submit a completed rubric
with their proposals. The rubric is not included in the 50-page limit.

6.   Section C (MPS 3-5/6 Mathematics Curriculum Resources and Professional Development
Requirements) on pages 14-18 does not appear to be addressed in the proposal outline in
Section 9 (page 8). Is a response to Section C's success indicators required? If so, where within
the proposal should the response be included? Is there a page limit specifically for Section C?

G.  Preparation of Proposal
The RFP narrative for Section III-IV may not exceed 50 pages total, not including appendices.
RFPs exceeding the 50 pages total in Section III-IV will not be reviewed. There will be no
exceptions.(RFP page 7)



MPS is providing a rubric at the Pre-Bid Conference. Vendors should submit a
completed rubric with their proposals. The rubric is not included in the 50-page limit

The proposal should address the questions within Section III and IV.  The other sections
provide background information,  project objectives, and details about RFP submission..

7.   On page 15, Section 3 states that curriculum "provides the opportunity to translate materials
into Somali and Hmong”. What is MPS’ expectation for 'opportunity to translate'?
MPS needs digital access to copyright material if needed.  For example MPS translators will
translate student material in Hmong and Solmali. Translations will take the form of written text,
audio, and visuals.

8.   Section V.E (Insert Product/Service Name Specific Reports) on page 24 states to see
section IV.F but there does not seem to be a section IV.F. Please clarify what is required for
V.E?
From RFP:  E. INSERT PRODUCT/SERVICE NAME Specific Reports: Please see section IV. F
for more information
This is a typo.  “It should read “Please see section IV for more information.” Please disregard.

9.   Please confirm that Appendix 3 (Minneapolis Public Schools Contract; pgs. 28-37) does not
need to be completed and signed until the vendor is awarded.
This is the MPS contract template to share with vendors. No action is needed now until a vendor
is awarded the contract.

10.   Is a response to Exhibit A on page 38 required in the proposal, or is it to be completed with
the contract upon award?
This page is part of the sample contract. (Appendix 3; pages 28 - 38)

11.  Will purchases be made at the district or school level?
All purchases will be made at the district level.

12.  Would Minneapolis Public Schools consider exceptions?
MPS does not understand this question.

13.  If the district objects to any proposed exceptions, would the district allow the vendor to
negotiate prior to rejecting the bid?
There are no exceptions.

14.  For pricing purposes, how many students are expected to use this solution?
The RFP is for All MPS students in grades 3-5. Approximately 7500 students.



15.   Given current office closures, would MPS accept digital signatures?
Yes.

16.   What is MPS’ current K-12 core curriculum?
K-5 - Investigations 2nd edition
6-8 - CMP, Discovering Algebra
9-12 - Discovering Algebra, Discovering Geometry, Discovering Advanced Algebra

17.   What specific SPED resources are MPS currently in use?
In addition to core curriculum listed above, ST Math, ALEKS, Equals

18.  What are the Tier II and Tier III resources currently in use?
Do the Math, Developing Number Concepts, Dreambox, and district development materials

19.  What are the current after school resources in use?
MPS has developed materials and resources to support student learning after school.

20.  What are the current summer school resources in use?
We use MPS developed materials and resources to support student learning during summer
school.

21.  What supplemental resources are currently used in grades K-6?
Do the Math, Developing Number Concepts, Dreambox, and district developed materials are
used as supplemental resources.

22.  What LMS is MPS currently using?
Seesaw and Google Classroom are our current LMS in K-5 classrooms.

23.  What core curriculum was adopted for RFP 20-32 (K-2 Mathematics Curriculum
Resources)?
No decision has been made on a core curriculum for RFP 20-32.

24.  Were any supplemental resources awarded for RFP 20-32 (K-2 Mathematics Curriculum
Resources)?
Supplemental resources were not a part of RFP 20-32

25.  Question page 12- Section 1: Overview, Item R. Disposition of Proposals

RFP  language
All materials submitted in response to this RFP will become the property of the District. All
information submitted is considered public and may be disclosed to third parties.
Question Is it possible for Proposers to mark certain information contained in their response
submissions as "confidential" and have such information removed or redacted by MPS before
public disclosure?



The information provided in the proposal will be considered public, with an exception for
financial records.

26.  Would you accept proposals which are for Grades 5 and 6 Common Core Mathematics
aligned curricula only (ie. without grades 3 &4)? Would companies be at a disadvantage if they
do not provide grades 3&4  curriculum?
We are seeking a comprehensive grades 3-5 curriculum.

27.  Are you seeking solutions that can support English, Hmong, Spanish and Somali
languages?
Yes.  We are looking for a program that has Spanish student and teacher materials and the
option to translate materials into Somali and Hmong to support our Somali and Hmong
immersion programs.   It is important that the curriculum in From page 15 of the RFP
“Curriculum has Spanish student and teacher materials for our Immersion programs and
provides the opportunity to translate materials into Somali and Hmong as well.” In addition, we
are looking for a curriculum that provides language supports for English language learners.

28.  Some organizations may prefer not to disclose their P&L information due to its
confidentiality or for other reasons.  Would you accept as an alternative, a budget outline for the
project and the respondent's costs to manage and deliver the project over 5 years?
Please refer to the response for Question 25.  Financial information is requested to ensure that
the company is viable for the duration of the contract.

29.  With pricing, as you require 5 year fixed pricing, would you consider a fixed increase in the
cost base each year to account for increases in staff wages and costs?
The first 3 years is fixed pricing.  After which, please provide target pricing for 2 years, plus 1,
plus 1.

30.  Do you have preferred products already in mind?
No.  We are looking for products that best meet the needs described in our RFP.

31.  When will you be sourcing middle school - grades 6-8 math curriculum?
Approximately the 2021-2022 school year.

32.  How many students will participate in the pilot beginning August 2021?
Pilot details are to be decided based on the number of vendors selected for pilot.   The fall pilot
will include approximately two to three vendors. The goal is to have approximately 600
students per vendor at a range of schools that match the demographics of the district.



33.  How many teachers and staff will need to be trained for the pilot?
Pilot details are to be decided based on the number of vendors selected for pilot.   The fall pilot
will include approximately two to three vendors. Approximately 60 teachers and staff per
vendor.

34.  How many schools/classrooms will be involved in the pilot?
Pilot details are to be decided based on the number of vendors selected for pilot.   The fall pilot
will include approximately two to three vendors. Approximately six schools and 60 classrooms
per vendor.

35.  How many additional students will participate in the expanded field testing beginning
February 2022?
Pilot details are to be decided based on the number of vendors selected for pilot.  The fall pilot
will include approximately two to three vendors. Once pilots have been evaluated by December
2021, one vendor will be selected for an expanded field test in the spring.   Approximately 600
to 1200 students who have been piloting in the fall will switch to the selected vendor for spring
field testing.   Evaluation of the vendor during field testing will continue before a
recommendation is made to the school board.

36.  How many additional teachers and staff will need to be trained for this field testing?
Pilot details are to be decided based on the number of vendors selected for pilot.   Once pilots
have been evaluated by December 2021, one vendor will be selected for an expanded field test
in the spring.   Approximately 60 to 120 teachers and staff who have been piloting in the fall will
switch to the selected vendor for spring field testing. Evaluation of the vendor during field
testing will continue before a recommendation is made to the school board.

37.  How many schools/classrooms will be involved in the field testing?
Pilot details are to be decided based on the number of vendors selected for pilot.   Once pilots
have been evaluated by December 2021, one vendor will be selected for an expanded field test
in the spring.   The Field test will include approximately 12 to 18 schools with approximately 120
to 180 classrooms.  Evaluation of the vendor during field testing will continue before a
recommendation is made to the school board.

38.  How many total students will be included in the district-wide implementation for fall 2022?
Approximately 7500 grades 3rd, 4th, and 5th grade students will be included in the district-wide
implementation for fall 2022.

39.  How many additional teachers and staff will need to be trained for the district-wide
implementation?
Approximately 600 grades 3-5 teachers total will implement the program.   Approximately 500
additional teachers will need to be trained.

40   How many schools/classrooms will be involved for the district-wide implementation?



Approximately 40 elementary and K-8 schools will be involved in the district wide
implementation. Approximately 480 classrooms will be involved in the district-wide
implementation.

41.  How many students, teachers, and schools are expected to participate in the pilot?
Pilot details are to be decided based on the number of vendors selected for pilot.   The fall pilot
will include approximately two to three vendors. Approximately 600 students, 60 teachers, and
six schools, per vendor.

42.  How many students, teachers, and schools are expected to participate in the expanded
field-testing?
Field test details are to be decided based on the number of vendors selected for pilot.   The
spring field test will include approximately 1200 to 1800 students, 120 to 180 teachers, and 12
to 18 schools.


